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July 16, 2024
VIA ECF

Honorable Joseph H. Rodriguez, U.S.D.J.
Mitchell H. Cohen Bldg. & U.S. Courthouse
Room 6020

4™ & Cooper Streets

Camden, New Jersey 08101

Re:  Cohen, et al. v. Subaru Corporation, et al.
Docket No. 20-cv-8442-JHR-AMD

Dear Judge Rodriguez:

I, along with my co-counsel, represent Plaintiffs as Class Counsel for the Settlement Class
in the above-referenced matter. On July 11, 2024, the Court granted preliminary approval of the
Settlement, setting the date for the Fairness Hearing to be December 3, 2024 at 10 am. ECF 240. |
write respectfully to ask whether the Court would move the Fairness Hearing to November 18,
2024 or any other date in that vicinity that is consistent with the Court’s schedule. Setting the
Fairness Hearing earlier will enable class members to obtain the valuable benefits of the Settlement
sooner and will not affect the other Settlement deadlines in the Court’s Order. If this application
is granted, the Class Notice Postcard, Long Form Notice, and Settlement Website will reflect the
updated Fairness Hearing date. While this application is being made by Class Counsel, Defendants
Subaru of America, Inc. and Denso International of America, Inc. do not oppose this request.

If this request meets with Your Honor’s approval, please So Order this letter and return it
to the parties through the Court’s ECF system.
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We thank the Court for its attention to this matter and are available at the Court’s
convenience to answer any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

CARELLA, BYRNE, CECCHI,
OLSTEIN, BRODY & AGNELLO

/s/ James E. Cecchi
JAMES E. CECCHI

cc: All Counsel via ECF
S | ORDERED thls 18th day of July 2024.
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Uﬁlted States District Judge \ ¥
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